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3rd August, 1948.
Principal U.R. Raikes,

iffitwatersrand University,
JOHA " I 1iESBURG.

Dear Ur. Raikes,

At our mid-year Executive meeting, the position of Non-
I.uropean medical and dental students and, indeed, of Non*
Europeans generally in relation to your University was discussed.
My Executive Committee will be very grateful if you oould arrange
for a deputation to meet the relevant Council Committee of the
University to discuss the position as revealed in the conversation
we already have had with you.

May 1 congratulate you on your latest honour and welcome

you back.

Yours sincerely.

Quintin Tfihyte
DIRECTOR



- IS *F?IX P1I AS C"JOTT

Copy for Mr Quintin Whyte. * v» BB"I.
; -col
< pS 'Mmnar or batiyb bdmatmi,
o. BOX 686,
SALiaBtmr,

5 nd. November, 1%8.

The Registrar,

hlverslty of the Wltwatfrsrand,
Nilaer ark,
JH SBURO.

M MChL BURiiwdtY I R »— EUBC"EAI
- AHS v e x ———————

I htive the bon- ur to reier to your letter
B 2/9A/J. of the 12th January, 19U8 in which you stated
that you had been sdwlscd by the secretary for due*tion
that 1t waa the intention ol the Qowernaent to estsblish
s non- uro-pean Medical chool at Uurb&a and that after
19n* you would not accept any further ion- uropeaa Medical
feb larship hoi tiera.

I shall be glad to know what ro».ress, if any,
has been aade with this pr~pos 1, because *s you know,
you graciously granted us a place for the training of one
aedlcal stuuent per annua in a flv year’ post h, Se.
course, with a total of five students iIn training when the
riche*# becaae fully established.

*s~"retfully, owing tn a de rth F suitably
qualified students, we have b”en unable to avail ourselves
Nt this arrsnge~*ntf but we could c*rtainly do oo in 1950
sad subsequent years. we IfcsiXy however, be uasble to
proceed with our selection of bursars unaer s Oovernaent
achene unless we e*n be sssured that they will be accepted
by you or some ether institution, so that there any be
no interruptioa in their courses of study.

« ay coaalttee.which at tod?y to e asider
applications for aedic™l bursaries,is aoat nxlous to
receive Inicreation on this subject, 1 shall be extreaely
grsteful 1 an i1aaediate reply could be givea, ststing
%h t the present position is, and what brrangrnteats hawe
been aude for the future training of nn-ar >can Medical
students.

Yours faith! ully,

ehr/ C- .
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IN REPLY PLEASE QUOTE
REP. NO. BW/1.
2331

DEPARTMENT OP NATIVE EDUCATION,
P.0O. BOX 686,
SALISBURY,
2Uth. November, 19M3.

Q. Whyte, Esq.,

Director, S.A. Institute of Race Relations,
P.O. Box 97,

JOHANNESBURG.

Dear Mr. Whyte,

I am attaching for your information a
copy of a letter | have written to the Registrar of the
University of the Witwatersrand, and as you are interested
in African Development 1 have taken the liberty of asking
if you could help us in any way, either by supplying us
with any information you have on the subject of medical
training for African students, or by interviewing the Dean
of the Faculty of Medicine and the Registrar.

After your recent tour you will appreciate
how dependent we are for help iIn a number of things on the
Union, and how necessary it is that we should open up
avenues of employment for professional Africans and at the
same time provide a much needed service.

I 8hall be grateful for anything you are
able to do without prejudicing your own position.

I am sorry I saw so little of you while
you were here, but hope you enjoyed your tour.

for DIRECTOR OF NATIVE EDUCATION

JHF/taCF.

HI* F

W Avh

I P xx



14th December, 1948.

The Director of Ratlre Education,
Department of Native Education,
P.O. Box 666,

smsrot.

Dear Hr. Far"™uhar,

Thank you very much for your letter of 24th Hoveaber
received on the 29th. 1 hare been In touch with the Registrar
who haa asked ne to hold up ay reply to you until he has
had discussions with the Principal of ﬂegnNemity-

At the acaent, X sea no difficulty about going ahead
with the selection of a candidate as aedical training will
be provided erther at Witwatersrand or at the new Medical
School in Hatal. The Minister of Education did say that
the Govermment would not stop present facilities at
e.g. Witwatersrand until such time as other facilities
had been provided.

X shall write you a~aln shortly. X enjoyed ay trip to
Rhodesia very much Indeed.

Tours sincerely.

quintin Whyte

m m m



IN REPLY PLEASE QUOTE
REP . NO . BW/ 1l =<>m1 >

DEPARTMENT OP NATIVE EDUCATION,
P. 0. BOX 686,
SALISBURY,
17th. December, 1948

Q. Whyte, Esqg., M.A. (Hons™,

Director, S.A. Institute of Race Relations,
P.O. Box 97»

JOHANNESBURG

Dear Mr. Whyte,

Medical Bursaries

I have to thank you for your letter of the
IUth December 1948 and for your kindness iIn getting in
touch with the Registrar.

The contents of the second paragraph of
your letter give some comfort, but unless we can get an
official assurance that there will be continuity of
training my Committee would be unwilling to proceed with
the selection of bursars. IT we could obtain a written
statement from the Minister of Education that the
Government would not stop present facilities at e. g,
the Witwatersrand until such time as alternative facilities
had been provided my Committee would rest upon such assurance.

However, 1 had a letter from the Assistant
Registrar on the 10th December in which he states that the
University would be permitted to admit three Government
scholars 1n 1949 but none thereafter. Our fTirst student
would not be available until 1950 so the road appears to
be barred.

He further stated that the question as to
whether the University would continue to provide facilities
for the education of non-European Medical Students had not
been discussed by the Senate or the Council, but that it
was unlikely that i1t would do so without special subvention
from the Government.

, Finally beoa advised that as i1t was the
Governments intention to establish a non-European Medical
School at Durban, |1 should write to the Principal of the
Natal University College concerning the admission of our
students in 1950 and thereafter. This 1 have done, and
any future action must depend on the nature of the reply.

Again thanking you for your kindness and
the trouble you have taken.

Yours sijwrerely,

for DIRECTOR OF NATIVE EDUCATION



Collection Number: AD1715

SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS (SAIRR), 1892-1974

PUBLISHER:

Collection Funder:- Atlantic Philanthropies Foundation
Publisher:- Historical Papers Research Archive
Location:- Johannesburg

©2013

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice: All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and
may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior
written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you
may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or
educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand,
Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate,
distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained
herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand
has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or
omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any
related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document forms part of the archive of the South African Institute of Race Relations (SAIRR), held at the Historical
Papers Research Archive at The University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa.



